
Page 1 of 1 
 

C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  

O F F I C E  O F  C O U N C I L M E M B E R  T R A Y O N  W H I T E ,  S R .  

1 3 5 0  P e n n s y l v a n i a  A v e n u e ,  N . W . ,  W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 0 0 4   

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM: Councilmember Trayon White, Sr. 

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the May 4, 2021 Legislative Meeting 

DATE: April 29, 2021 

  

I am requesting that the following measures be agendized for the Legislative Meeting on May 4, 

2021: 

 

Emergency Legislation 

 

• “Corporate Filing Extension Clarification Declaration Resolution of 2021”  

• “Corporate Filing Extension Clarification Emergency Amendment Act of 2021” 

 

This emergency legislation extends the deadline to file the biennial report with no late fee 

assess. This legislation is similar to the extension given last year. This legislation is an emergency 

because of the timeframe needed.  

 

Draft copies of the legislation and resolutions are attached. Please contact Tracey G. 

Jackson at tgjackson@dccouncil.us if you have any questions.    
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